
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Jim Nelson, Interim Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF MODIFIED SCHEDULE STATE 

ASSESSMENT DAYS WAIVERS  
 
DATE: November 13, 2018 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
Modified Schedule State Assessment Days 
 
This waiver allows the district or charter school to modify the schedule of classes for 
students who are not being tested to report to school after the state assessment testing 
period has ended; therefore, reducing the interruptions during testing period. This 
waiver request may be approved for up to three years.  
 
 
 
 

********************** 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the request to submit a waiver for 
modified schedule during State Assessment Days.   
 

*********************** 
  
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Jim Nelson                                                     Dr. Stephanie Howard 
Interim Superintendent of Schools        Chief of Staff/Assistant Superintendent   
              of Secondary Education             
        
        


